
  

        
‘fonorable Clifford. P. Cane 
United States Senate -2..+.: 
Mashington, D. Cc. ‘2o5to- - 

    

   
     

    

“Dear Senator Case: | . ce 

  

Your cormunication of Necerher “ath enclosing corre= 
Spondence fron your constituent, Mee David Blaess, haa been : 
received. oo 7 : 

a 

With respect to his ‘inquiry, r can tell you that the © 
ror, at the direction of Tresisent Johnson, conducted a prompt, “ 
intensive, objective ant thorough Investigation of the assassi-’ 
nation of President Kennedy. Tho results of this investigation 
ware accurately reported to the Warren Cosnission an all: 
available evivence and facts point to one conclusien--that 
Oswald acted alore in his crime. boa Ty 

     

       

      

   

   

     

    

     

  

    

   

   

  

    

noe 7) 7 We furnished the results of our inquiries to the =: “ 
Fresident’s Cormisston on the Agesassination of President Kennedy, ° 
The Commission publishes its findings ana include! F3I data in 20% 
its reports © Perhaps a cory of this docunent would "be available 
to your constituent at his lecal Ubrary.. 

. me . As you reymuested , your enclosure te returned herewith. - 
an .    

    

   

    

     

   

   
       

   

oe aa “Bincerely yours, 
oO 4 SITS (* os f. M _Ketey * 
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“Enclosure ~ aol geeeyt. tn iqeios 

> 1 --Newark - Enclosures, (apie Ut ie “ 
a Congressional Services éteica"- Encidsures, (2y 
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, NOTE: Bufiles contatn 1 no record of David. Blaess atid reveal 
Prior cordial relations with Senator Case New yersey).« * 
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